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,7 .~Ms. Karen Maples	 ~;1J -:: y~;:. 
~~Regional Hearing Clerk	 -.. (-"
"'- C-'';~.~-) .-'U.S. EPA Region2 

290 Broadway - 16th Floor 
New York, New York 10007-1866 

Re:	 In the Matter ofRothwell Funeral Home, Inc.;
 
Docket No. SDWA-Ol-l010-8901
 

Dear Ms. Maples: 

This is a request on behalf ofour client, Rothwell Funeral Home, Inc. and with the 
Agency's consent, for an extension of time to, May 13, 2010, to submit an Answer and Hearing 
Request in connection with the above-referenced matter. The extension is required because the 
Agencyrecently assigned new counsel to the matter, and the newly assigned attorney, Mr. Timothy 
Murphy, requires time to review the matter. 

Please notify the undersigned as soon as possible concerning this request. 

Sincerely, 
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cc:	 Timothy Murphy, Esq. 
Ms. Helen Ferrara (via fax) 
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